ATTACHMENT 7

== ATaT

1875 Lawrence St.
Denver, CO 80202-1847

April 5,2002

Todd Mead

CMP Manager

Qwest Communications
1801 California Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

RE: Change Request PC 030802-1
Dear Todd:

Thisreconfirms AT& T’ srepested request that Qwest suspend thelocal service freeze until a collabor ative
Qwest-CLEC process can ensur e an effective, efficient and prompt way to removethe LEFV with no impact
totheend customer. AT& T doesnot believe Qwest’ sdraft response presented at the April 4™ conference call
meetsour company’simmediate needs.

AT&T isdisappointed that Qwest cannot recognizetheimpact the LEFV hason our daily LNP operations. It
isvery disturbing when Qwest continuesto fail to bring to the table a workable solution. It isdiscouraging
when Qwest continuestoignoreour requeststo engage the appropriate Qwest subject matter expertsto
participatein discussionswith AT& T to help resolvethisissue quickly. Had the appropriate operational
SMEsfrom Qwest participated on the call yesterday, we might have made progressresolving theseissues.
Unfortunately, once again such individualswer e absent.

AT& T'sexpectations of the LEFV processisreally quite ssimple. The end customer should be ableto remove
the LEFV with onecall. AT& T Broadband should then be ableto submit the L SR to port the customer
immediately after the customer hastaken the appropriate step to removethe LEFV without fear of an order
reection or ajeopardy condition being issued after the FOC. And last, if the processfails, thereisaworking
escalation processto effectively handletheissue quickly.

Up to thispoint, Qwest has made minimal effort towork with AT& T to hammer out a workable solution. We
view thisasa dismal Qwest failure. First, it demonstrates Qwest’ sinability to perform anormal function
adequately. Second, it clearly shows Qwest does not acknowledge nor recognizethe urgency related tothe
CMP exception process. Third, it demonstrates Qwest’ sinability to effectively manage changestoits
processes when they adver sely impact CLECs.

AT&T will send to Qwest written comments embedded in Qwest’s April 2, 2002, rough draft responseto
changerequest PC 030802-1. It will alsoinclude AT& T’ s proposed resolutions. In the meantime, AT& T will
continueto direct theend customer to call AEGI Sdirectly toremovethe LEFV from hisaccount. Weare
expecting at least a verbal response from Sue Bur son by close of businesstoday regarding AT& T’ srequest to
suspend LEFV until aworkable process can beimplemented. AT& T would expect Sueto then send awritten
responseto AT& T. Pleaseinsur e the minutes from the April 4™ conferencecall reflect AT& T hasofficially
escalated thisto Sue Burson.

Sincerely,

Terry Bahner
Supervisor



AT& T Local Services Access Management
Western Region
303-298-6149

Cc: Tim Boykin
Sharon Van Meter
Donna Osbhorne-Miller
Judy Schultz
Mike Mason



